

Centre Wellington Minor Hockey Association

Annual General Meeting

Date: May 23, 2023

Location: Centre Wellington Sportsplex (Gord Brown Hall)

Call to order: 7:34

Motion to accept the 2022 minutes: Carried

President's Report

Introduction of Kristen Wiersma, the new Administrator taking over for Brandy Swain who has resigned after many years of work for the association.

The Association continues to grow with strong numbers coming up from U9 and below. Within Local League, there still continues to be incredible and strong participation from our members. They will continue to have access to power skating and goalie development. At this time, Halton Hills will continue with us in an interlock. We appreciate all volunteers and families for working with us within Spring Tryouts. They were held in Guelph and Ayton as that was the only ice available with the Elora Community Centre being inaccessible due to renovations.

U10-U16 Representative tryouts are complete, with U18 being held in the fall. Reminder that our Representative teams follow Hockey Canada Pathways, and September is for development.

Congratulations to all finalists and winners that attended OMHA and OHF Championships.

Congratulations to the graduating 2005-year players

Thank you so much to all of our incredible volunteers this past season. Without you there would be no season!

Brandy Swain and Ryen Wightman have both been incredible volunteers for many years and as they leave the association. We would like to thank them for all that they have done for CWMHA.

We do not have access to the ice at the Elora Community Centre for most of the upcoming season. Information will be passed along as we receive it from the township with regard to when it will be available.

We were saddened to hear of the tragic passing of U15BB trainer, Jeff Snowe a few weeks ago. Jeff has been a great contributor to CW hockey over the years. He was the trainer for the U15BB team and was the long-time trainer for both of his son's teams (Riley and Justin). He touched the lives of many in the Centre Wellington hockey community and will sadly be missed.

We wish the Snowe family strength at this time.

Treasurer's Report

Review of the Financial Statements from 2022-2023

We ended the year with greater net assets than in the previous season, but our operating income was less than in the previous season.

Motion to accept financial statement for 2021/2022 seasoncarried

Motion to retain RLB to complete our financial statements for the current 2022/2023 season - carried

Administration Update

We ended the season with 710 players last season which is up by 64 players from 2019 which is the most recent year with a standard size. 48 teams were rostered this year. As Arthur has folded it's representative status, we have had 15 players choose CWMHA as their Right of Choice for their representative centre.

Election Results:

Rep Director: Peter Lirusso

Local League Director (acclaimed): Ashley-Ann Maginnis (1 year vacancy)

Motion to destroy ballots: Carried

Motion to adjourn meeting at 8:02 pm: Carried